CITY OF ISANTI

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, June 15, 2021

Immediately following the 7:00 P.M City Council Meeting;

1. Meeting Opening

- A. Call to Order: Chair Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:26 p.m.
- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call: Members present: Jeff Johnson, Steve Lundeen, Jimmy Gordan, Paul Bergley, Dan Collison, Arissya Simon.

Members Absent: Alexander Collins

Staff present: Community Development Director Sheila Sellman, Community Development Specialist Ryan Saltis

- D. Agenda Modifications: None
- E. Adopt the Agenda

Motion to adopt the agenda by Lundeen, second by Collison motion passes 6-0.

2. Meeting Minutes

A. Approval of Minutes from the May 18, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting motion by Lundeen, second by Simon motion passes 6-0.

3. Public Hearing

- A. An amendment to City Ordinance 445, Section 13, Article 2, Subd. 21, said request is to allow small wind energy conversion systems in residential zoning districts. Sellman explained the ordinance amendment request to allow for small wind energy conversion systems in the R-1A, R-1, R-2, R-3A, and R-3B zoning districts. Currently wind energy conversion systems are allowed only in the B-2, I-1, T1-B, and T1-I Districts as a Conditional Use. Staff requested that these small wind energy conversion systems be allowed as an accessory use in residential zoning districts without a conditional use permit. There was no one from the public present at the public hearing to speak on the topic. Motion for approval of the ordinance amendment by Lundeen, second by Bergley, motion passed 6-0.
- B. Request by Image Contracting, LLC for approval of Site Plans under City Ordinance 445 Section 18, said request is for a BP Metals manufacturing and office building located at 825 East Dual Blvd NE. Saltis presented the Site Plans for a proposed BP Metals Manufacturing Building in the Isanti Industrial Park. The applicants representing BP Metals and Image Contracting were present at the meeting and available for questions from the Planning Commission members. The Planning Commission asked if BP Metals was planning to keep their Blaine location in addition to this proposed Isanti location. Blake Pendzimas from BP Metals explained that they are looking to keep their Blaine location for the time being, with potential to

expand the Isanti location in the future. The Planning Commission also asked about the number of employees that would be working at the facility in which the applicant explained that there would be 3 shifts of 15 or more employees per shift and the facility will be open 24 hours per day. There was no one from the public present at the public hearing to speak on this item. Motion to approve the site plans with conditions listed in the staff report and City Engineer's Memo dated 6-2-2021 by Lundeen, 2nd by Simon, motion passes 6-0.

5. Other Business: None

6. Discussion Items:

- A. **Zoning Code Update** Community Development Director Sellman explained to the Planning Commission that staff will be working on updating the City's Zoning Ordinances in a full review. Changes made to the Zoning Ordinances will be brought to a future Planning Commission meeting for approval.
- **7. Adjournment:** Motion by Lundeen, 2nd by Bergley to adjourn, motion passed 6-0 meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Ryan Saltis, Community Development Specialist